## LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING 11 JULY 2017

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Craig, Wilfuer, Poehlman, Handrich and Koeppen. Others present: Sheriff Brad Hardel, Chief Deputy Al Kraeger, Captain Todd Rasmussen, Captain Rob Karski, Captain Adam Wogsland and Lt. Jason Russell.

Chairman Jonely gave the open meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2017 meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Poehlman, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the June bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Karski reported for the Communication Center that the dispatchers did an excellent job of handling hundreds of calls during the storm on June 14. A handout was given to committee members with the number of calls received. He has a meeting scheduled with WPS and WE Energies regarding location reporting during a storm.

Captain Wogsland reported for the Jail by reporting that our new Corrections Sgt.

Jessica Friday is in training and doing a great job. Background checks are being done on candidates for open positions. There have been several physical altercations recently between inmates and officers.

Sheriff Hardel reported for the Detective Division that they continue to be very busy with referrals from DHHS.

Captain Rasmussen reported on the Patrol Division statistics. A motion was made by Supervisor Handrich, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the patrol report. The motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file. Captain Rasmussen was asked how many miles a deputy usually drives in a month. He said it was typically between 2,000 and 3,500.

The Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. A motion was made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Koeppen to accept the report. The motion carried without a negative vote and the report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Report was given by Sheriff Hardel. Deputy Nick Traeger will be our new drug officer, replacing Pat McClone who filled the detective position left vacant by the retirement of John Mocadlo. Fremont Officer Brittany Mathewson will replace Nick Traeger in Patrol. Sheriff Hardel reported on the death of a 4-year-old the previous evening in Clintonville caused by an explosion from fireworks.

Committee Chairperson Jonely had been asked some questions pertaining to the Sheriff's Office anticipated use of the County Highway Shop. Sheriff Hardel said that we would be hiring our own mechanic. The officers would be using the fueling station, if they are in the area and need fuel. We will utilize the whole building and the out buildings. A fence on the river side of the building will need to be added for the security of evidentiary vehicles. The cost of the utilities will be the Sheriff's Office responsibility.

Supervisor Handrich moved, second by Supervisor Wilfuer to adjourn at 10:10 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary